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1. Would you please provide the file 118507-SOL-001-001.pdf in the form of a Microsoft 
Word document?  This would greatly facilitate offerors filling in appropriate parts of 
the SF 33 and Section K as required by provision L.9a.  

 
 

Response:  The file # referenced is unknown, however, a copy of the SF 33 
and Section K in .doc format is provided as requested (see attached files). 
 

 
2. Since the SF 33 and Section K are required to be submitted as part of Volume I 

Business Proposal, can you please confirm that those pages are not part of the 
Volume I page limitation in provision L.7 (a)? 

 
Response:  The SF 33 and Section K are not included in the page limit for 
Volume I. 

 
3. Provision L.9c. requires "properly acknowledge any amendments to the solicitation."  

Can you please confirm that listing all amendments in block 14 of the SF 33?  If this is 
the case, in the required tab for Amendments, will it be acceptable to make a 
statement to the effect that block 14 of the SF 33 is filled in acknowledging the 
amendments? 

 
Response:  Offerors shall follow the instructions in either the SF 33 block 14 
or SF 30 block 11 to acknowledge Amendments. 
 

 
 
 


